M. Miies Colver

VP & GM, Conmumer Systesas
Aoer Ametics Corpotation
2641 Orchar Packway

San Joss, CA 95134

Dear Mike,

After flarther review of the “Best Buy Intetnet” project and given thexe have been no fiurther
ot met our expectations. Thesedwe, per the QEM Marketing terms offered to Acer Group, this project
can oot bp swarded Microsolt OEM Marketing dollars.

A you can see from the enciosed sprondsiwet, we sampled fifty-one Best Buy stores. Best Buy displayed
an end-cap festuring the Acer Internet systom in fixty-oms of these storex. “The Intermet demo wes ot
rupning when our people view the disply ix fiely of these forty-ous storez.  Addfitionaily, the POP signy
. annowncing theses displays made o mention of Microsofl. In thirty-six of these stares, competitive
- Tmternet products were displayed on these systems when the Internet program was finally scosssed.

As fur oz I can determine, Microsodt would be paying to have our competition’s predacts prosaosed. This
is not what we expected from this cadeavor.

Ifyw-hwmqm«vumdku mo sbout this firther, please call me at (206) 935-8835,

-k

Sincerely,

A

Ted
Business Manages, Intcrnationsl GEM Sales

Micromnft Corpotation is as equsl apportnicy creployer. . {Plaintiff's Exhibit
7371

Comes V. Microsoft
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